
Office of the City Engineer

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/
City Engineer

July 30, 2012

To:

Legistar ltem: 12-7949

Mark Yehlen
Commissioner of Public Works

John C. Rooney
Asst. Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Contract 50-12 (K2-061), 2012 Sidewalk Replacement Phase ll (R1)

From:

Re:
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You received bids on the above contract on July 19,2012, with RAZA LLC submitting the low bid in
the amount of $333,003.78.

We recommend the contract be entered into with the low bidder at his bid price with the funding being
appropriated as follows:

Racine. Wisconsin

Account No.

906.000.5520

992.908.5520
992.908.5320
992.908.5530
992.700.5050

City Hall
730 Washington Avenue

Racine, Wl 53403
262.636.9191

Fax: 262.636.9545

Cc:

Description

Sidewalk Replacem ent (2012
Budget)
Sidewalk Replacement
Replacement Curb & Gutter
Crosswalk Ramps
Humble Park - 21st St Sidewalk

TOTAL

Joy Hansche
Timothy Thompkins
Contract File 50-12

SDS/

Amount

$281,003.78

$ 5,000.00
$ 26,950.00
$ 2,050.00
$ 18,000.00

$333,003.78


